April 16, 1981

United States Department

of the Interior Geological Survey
Drawer 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

RE: Lease #18214
ATTENTION: Mr. George H. Stewart Plans for restoration of
Surface
Sec. 21 T8S, R26E
660' FNL 1980' FWL
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

It is our intention to restore the surface disturbance caused by
drilling the above well.

Upon completion of this well, the surface will be brought back to
grade.

All trash, debris, and waste will be hauled off or buried 24 inches
below grade.

If it is a dry hole, all attempts will be made to restore the land
to original condition.

If well is completed, the above will be effected in all but
the immediate area around wellhead.

Sincerely, —
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